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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 9:47 AM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ4079P - Mercedes C180

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKJ 4079P is $66K-$67K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 7:20 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene @rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ4079P - Mercedes C180

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 15/5/2019

Best Regards,



Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: {65) 6880 8723

WWW.axXa.Com.sg

We are stronger when collaborating

and acting as one team ONE AXA

b’ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

\ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 May 2019
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Singapore NRIC
3290C

SKJ4079P

No

15May 2019
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Black

2012

27491030030636
WDD2040312A810298
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$31,873.00

28 Mar 2013

28 Mar 2013

0

$31,623.00

Yes
27 Mar 2023
$20,554.00

27 Mar 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$74,689.00

$28,871.00

$49,425.00

OK

o,
6119

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBefore DeregInput?ZFUNCTION_ID=F030400...
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5/16/2019

Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Ad

58 vehicles

Search Selection

- W S Years Coe Renewal Toyota Estima 2.4 |
Post an Advertiseinent New 5 s Coe Renewal Toyota Estima Z2.4A ! =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just G89HP.A | = |
$58 until it's SOLD! =
With over 200 uni of vehicles -
Aot ear | e ) £ seli to choose from, ranging from ]
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd ufgumpean{ Japanase Make |
«Back (123 ) Next » [ sort by Date Posted v | [ 20 resuits/page 7 |
Mercedes -Benz C180 A (A
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mercedes-Benz C180 Any Any 2013 Any Any Any All
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $62,990 $12,990 /yr 11-Mar-2013 1,595 cc 114,000 km Luxury Available
CGI
Well Maintained Unit With No Repairs Required! Owner Selling Due To Upgrade! Most Sought After Luxury Saloon! Low Maintenance With Prestigious
German Quality! Reasons Why This Model Is So Common? Prob... T

Cars 88 Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2013 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 19:Ma=2019 Marcedes-Benz, €180, ¢180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 = N.A 11-Mar-2013 1,595 cc - Luxury soLp
CGI

Well Maintained Unit With No Repairs Required! Owner Selling Due To Upgrade! Most Sought After Luxury Saloon! Low Maintenance With Prestigious
German Quality! Reasons Why This Model Is So Common? Prob...

Audax Auto Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2013 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C1B0, mercedas-benz ¢1380,

sted: 09-Mar-
Rostiedl; O Mar20ns tercedes-Benz, C1B0, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 st N.A 26-Mar-2013 1,595 cc - Sports SOLD
Coupe

100% Loan Available! COE Went Up, Our Price Remain. Accid2nt Free Unit, No Chassis Or Structural Damage. Will Provide One Year Warranty On
Engine And Gear Box. Loan And Insurance Available, Viewiny At...

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2013 mercedes-benz ¢180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz ¢180,

osted: 28-Mar-201¢ .
Poteds. 2o Marse0ld Mercedes-Benz, C180, <180, Used Marcedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 £73,800 $15,260 fyr 26-Mar-2013 1,595 cc 85,000 km Sports Available
CGI Coupe

Fully Service By C&C, Well Maintain By Meticulous Own Er, Spared No Expense On Maintenance! Park Under Shelter Since Day 1. 3rd Car For Weekend .
Drive! 1 Owner Only. Call Now For Viewing! Strictly Dire... [DiRECT OWNER

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz €180, 2013 mercedes-benz 180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,
Mercedes-Eenz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Pasted: 24-Mar-2019
Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat

The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for rear passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is
more affordable and feels more premium overall,

Find out maore!

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $65,800 $13,650 fyr 01-Apr-2013 1,595 cc 68,000 km Luxury Available
CGI
Very Low Mileage 68000km Only, 1 Owner, New Paintwork, 100% Accident Free, No Repair Needed, Nice Intetior/Exterior, View Or Test Drive To ]
Believe. [LOIE T CWNER |

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2013 mercedes-benz c180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz c180,

Posted: 10-May-2018 Mercedes-Benz, C180, ¢180, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz C-Class €180 - N.A 03-Apr-2013 1,595 cc - Sports SOLD
Coupe

No Expenses Spared By Meticulous Owner On Maintenance. Interior Upholstery Rewrapped. Newly Fitted AMG Bodykit. A Sporty Luxurious Coupe With
Generous Leg Room Even For The Rear Passengers. Trade-In. ...

Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz C180, 2013 mercedes-benz 180, Mercedes-Benz C180, mercedes-benz €180,

Posted: 20-Mar-2019 o coes-Benz, C180, c180, Used Mercedes-Benz

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Mercedes-Benz&MMO=C1808RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 3&0RD=RGD_A... 1/3



